
EC 400  Senior Reflective Tutorial:     Data Sources 

 

Web Resources in Economics 

 

American Economic Association – Resources for Economists 

http://www.aeaweb.org/RFE/toc.php?show=complete 

 

WebEc - World Wide Web Resources in Economics 

http://www.helsinki.fi/WebEc/ 

 

IDEAS: Economics and Finance Research 

http://ideas.repec.org/ 

 

International Economics Network 

http://www.internationaleconomics.net/ 

 

National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER) Working Papers 

http://papers.nber.org/papers.html 

 

Data on the Web 

 

U.S Macro Data  

Bureau of Economic Analysis 

http://www.bea.gov/ 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

http://www.bls.gov/ 
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Congressional Budget Office 

http://www.cbo.gov/ 

U.S Treasury Bulletin 

http://www.fms.treas.gov/bulletin/index.html 

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 

http://www.federalreserve.gov/ 

Economic Report of the President 

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/eop/download.html 

U.S International Trade Commission 

http://www.usitc.gov/ 

 

U.S Micro Data 

 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Statistics 
http://www.cms.gov/home/rsds.asp 

Consumer Expenditure Surveys 

http://www.bls.gov/cex/ 

Current Population Survey 

http://www.census.gov/cps/ 

Health and Retirement Study 

http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/ 

Medical Expenditure Panel Survey 

http://www.meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/ 

National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm 
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National Longitudinal Surveys 

http://www.bls.gov/nls/ 

New York State Department of Health – Statistics and Data 

http://www.health.state.ny.us/statistics/ 

Panel Study of Income Dynamics 

http://psidonline.isr.umich.edu/ 

 

Other Sites 

Economic Time Series Data from Inforum at the University of Maryland 
http://inforumweb.umd.edu/econdata/econdata.html 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

http://www.fdic.gov/ 

International Data Base (IDB) 

http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/ 

International Economic Statistics  (IES)-- St. Louis Fed 
http://liber8.stlouisfed.org/iesd/ 

Inter-University Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)  

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/ICPSR/ 

International Monetary Fund 

http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm 

Penn World Tables at the University of Pennsylvania 

http://pwt.econ.upenn.edu/php_site/pwt_index.php 

Social Science Data Archives 

http://www.sociosite.net/databases.php 
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